
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Legislative and Ordinance  Committee 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, March 01, 2022 at 12:00 PM 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 

  

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes for the December 12, 2021 Meeting. 

NEW BUSINESS 

2. Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 of the City Code establishing Sec. 62.11 - Access Management (Driveway 
Ordinance). 

3. Review the 2020 Census Redistricting Data for the purpose of redistricting City Precincts and 

Wards. 

ADJOURN 

 

Page 1



CITY OF MARSHALL 
COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE & ORDINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

December 7, 2021 at 3:00 PM   
On Main, City Hall 

344 West Main Street 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   John DeCramer, Jim Lozinski, and Steven Meister (3:18 PM) 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City  
    Attorney, Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City  
    Engineer; Ilya Gutman, Plans Examiner/ Assistant Zoning  
    Administrator and Kyle Box, City Clerk 
 
At 3:00 PM Chairman DeCramer called the meeting to order. 
 
Chairman DeCramer asked approval of the minutes from the October 26, 2021 meeting. With 
no comments or changes proposed the minutes were approved. 
 
Chairman DeCramer asked for discussion Miscellaneous non-zoning ordinance revisions. Ilya 
Gutman Plans Examiner/ Assistant Zoning Administrator provided an overview of the 
ordinance changes. 
 

 Building numbers 

 Street Names number 5 and 6 will be amended to meander in place of wander. 

 Parking residential areas and lots 
o Construction vehicle or equipment will be amended and be allowed in 

conjunction with an active or permitted project. 

 Winter Parking routes removed 

 Damaged and dead trees on private property 
 
Motion by Lozinski, Seconded by DeCramer to approve the proposed changes with noted 
amendments to the City Council for approval. All voted in favor. 
 
Chairman DeCramer asked for discussion Miscellaneous non-zoning ordinance revisions. Ilya 
Gutman Plans Examiner/ Assistant Zoning Administrator provided an overview on shipping 
containers. 
 
There was discussion by the Committee and Staff. There was consensus from the Committee 
that staff will begin to send letters to properties found in violation of the ordinance. 
 
There was additional discussion on Hardware Hank and the excess mowers and appliances 
behind the building.  
 
Chairman DeCramer asked for discussion Food Trucks. City Clerk Kyle Box provided discussion 
on the ordinance and specifically vendors who are out of compliance. Staff are looking for 
direction to either begin to enforce the ordinance as it is written or to amend the ordinance 
to allow the vendors to continue to operate as they currently are. There was a consensus 

Page 2Item 1.



from the Committee to have staff research and amend the ordinance to allow vendors to 
continue to operate how they currently are. 
 
Chairman DeCramer asked for discussion on potential ordinance amendments introducing a 
rental ordinance. Ilya Gutman Plans Examiner/ Assistant Zoning Administrator provided an 
overview of the proposed ordinance. 
 
The proposed rental ordinance does not add any additional requirements and uses the 
existing housing code as a reference instead of creating a list of new requirements. A list of 
specific building features that would be inspected has also been created to limit the 
subjective factor of the inspections/ inspector.  This is limited to life safety features and a few 
livability ones.  
 
It was recommended by staff that during the implementation period of the new ordinance 
users could be voluntarily for a set period of time and at a reduced fee as an incentive. After 
a set period of time registration will become mandatory and inspections will continue as time 
allows. Enforcement will be limited with plenty of time given to correct violations. Non-
compliant properties will be permitted to continue operations until the third phase. At that 
time compliance will be required for continuing operations as a rental property. The 
proposed time frame for implementation may take several years. 
 
Member Lozinski commented that he is focused on the inspection portion of the ordinance 
and that he is in favor of using the fire department to inspect the rental units.There was a 
further review of the inspection list by the Committee and Staff. It was agreed that leaking 
facets, working bulbs and sockets would be removed from the inspection list. 
 
Administrator Hanson commented that when the ordinance becomes more final that an 
invitation could be sent out to landlords to provide public input. Member Lozinski 
commented that he’d like the management company of the property to post their 
information visible from the outside of the property and that the management company or 
their responsible party would need to be within 20 miles of the property. 
 
Chairman DeCramer asked a clarifying question regarding section 18-148. There was 
consensus from the Committee to strike letter E from the proposed ordinance. 
 
At 4:27 PM motion by Meister, Seconded by Lozinski to adjourn. All voted in favor.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Kyle Box 
City Clerk 

Page 3Item 1.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 of the City Code establishing Sec. 62.11 - Access 
Management (Driveway Ordinance). 

Background 

Information: 

City staff is proposing to establish a set of driveway regulations that more explicitly 
describes the requirements and limitations for driveways in various land uses. The 
proposed ordinance would apply to new properties or applications for modifying 
existing driveways. Applications to replace driveways, as they are currently, would be 
exempt from the requirements in the ordinance. 
 
The proposed ordinance describes the requirements for materials and geometrics 
(size, slope, etc.) for residential, commercial, and industrial-zoned properties. The 
ordinance also identifies an exemption process, should a property owner wish to 
install a driveway that does not conform to the requirements in the proposed 
ordinance. 
 
Staff believes that the proposed ordinance would provide clear direction to property 
owners regarding driveway installations. Limiting driveway width and spacing 
between driveways can improve safety by helping to reduce vehicle/pedestrian 
interaction area and by reducing and limiting street access/conflict points, help 
ensure good gutter drainage, reduce unnecessary storm water runoff, help ensure 
compliance with vegetative cover ordinance requirements, and help maintain 
character of a neighborhood. Establishment of driveway regulations are typical for 
many other communities in Minnesota. Staff can review requirements of other 
communities as needed.  
 
This item was presented to the Public Improvement/Transportation Committee at 
their meeting on January 25, 2022, with a recommendation from the Committee for 
approval of the driveway ordinance to the City Council. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council introduce the Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 of the City Code 
establishing Sec. 62.11 - Access Management (Driveway Ordinance) at their March 8, 
2022 meeting and call for public hearing to be held March 22, 2022. 

 

Page 4Item 1.



Chapter 62 – STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES 

ARTICLE I.: IN GENERAL 

Sec. 62-11 - Access Management  
 

(a)  Definitions. 

(1) Driveway 

a. For the purpose of this Section, driveway is that portion of a private drive leading to an off-

street destination such as a garage or parking area and providing access for motor vehicles 

from a public way that lies between the curb or pavement edge of a public street and the 

property line. 

 

(b)  Review.    

(1) Determinations. 

a. Intent. 

1. It is the intent of this chapter to regulate access of abutting property to and from the 

public streets in order to protect and promote the welfare and safety of the public, the 

movement of traffic on the public streets, and to eliminate unreasonable traffic hazards. 

b. Permit Issuance. 

1. The City Engineer shall issue a permit hereunder when the City Engineer finds: 

i. That the work will be done according to the provisions described herein; 

ii. That the curb cut or proposed driveway will not constitute a traffic hazard or 

unreasonably impair or interfere with vehicular and pedestrian traffic, the demand 

and necessity for street parking spaces, and the means of ingress to and from 

adjacent properties; and 

iii. That the health, welfare and safety of the public will not be unreasonably impaired. 

2. If a permit is denied, the City Engineer shall forthwith notify the applicant and shall set 

forth in such notice the reasons for denying the permit. 

c. Appeals to City Council. 

1. Any person aggrieved by any action taken by the City Engineer in granting or denying a 
permit of any curb cut or driveway may appeal to the City Council by filing in the office 
of the City Clerk a notice of appeal specifying the grounds thereof. An appeal shall stay 
all proceedings until the City Council renders action. Such appeal shall initiate an 
opportunity to be heard before the Council or before a committee of the Council to 
which the matter has been referred for review and recommendation. Thereafter, the 
Council may affirm, reverse or modify the action of the City Engineer. 

(2) Requirements. 

a. All driveway construction must comply with the requirements of Sections 62-3 and Chapter 

86. 

Page 5Item 1.



b. All work on private properties beyond driveways as defined in this Section and applications 

for permits for replacing the existing surfacing of driveway only with no modifications are 

exempt from the requirements of this ordinance. 

c. All applications for permits that include driveway modifications must conform to the 

requirements of this ordinance. 

d. Driveway permit applications that include either new driveways or modifications to an 

existing driveway must include a plan layout of the proposed work illustrating that the 

proposed driveway will conform to the requirements in this ordinance. 

(3) Exceptions. 

a. A property owner may file for an exception to the regulations described herein. 

b. Exception requests shall be submitted to the Office of the City Engineer in the form of a 

formal letter including additional documentation describing the requested exception(s) 

including but not limited to the following: 

1. Location map; 

2. Ordinance requirement(s) requested for exception; 

3. Detailed description of proposed work outside of requirements of ordinance; and 

4. Contact information of applicant. 

c. Exception requests shall be reviewed by the City Engineer or his/her designee. The Office of 

the City Engineer shall offer a determination within 30 days of receiving a written request 

for exception from the provisions of this ordinance. 

(4) Quantity. 

a. Residential-Zoned Properties 

1. Properties will be granted one (1) curb cut access for driveway for lot frontage to the 

street up to eighty-five (85) feet. Properties with greater than eighty-five (85) feet of lot 

frontage to the street will be granted (2) curb cut accesses for driveways.  

b. Commercial and Industrial-Zoned Properties 

1. All Commercial and Industrial properties will be granted one (1) curb cut access per 

parcel for driveway. 

 

(c) Construction.    

(1) Materials. 

a. Surface Pavement. 

1. All driveways must be surfaced with concrete from the street to the back of the existing 

sidewalk.  

2. If no sidewalk exists, concrete surface shall extend to the back of the City Right-of-Way. 

b. Within the City Right-of-Way, residential and commercial-zoned driveways require a 

minimum of four (4) inches of gravel base and six (6) inches of concrete pavement. 

Industrial-Zoned driveways require a minimum of four (4) inches of gravel base and seven 

(7) inches of concrete pavement. 

(2) Geometrics. 

a. Residential-Zoned Properties. 

1. Curb cut access for driveways shall not be more than 36 feet in width measured at the 

full-width opening, not including required flared sections. 

Page 6Item 1.



2. Curb cut access for shared driveways on a multi-family residential property shall not 

measure more than 48 feet in width. 

3. When Intersecting Existing Sidewalks 

i. The width of the new sidewalk shall measure a minimum of five (5) feet unless 

existing surrounding walk is four (4) feet in width, measured perpendicularly to 

the driveway. 

ii. The cross-slope of the new sidewalk shall measure less than a 2% to meet ADA 

requirements. 

iii. A new sidewalk transition panel outside of each end of the driveway shall 

transition required cross-slope to match existing adjacent sidewalk. 

4. Minimum Distances. 

i. In the event of a property owning two or more driveways, the minimum 

distance of separation between the driveways shall be 24 feet. 

ii. The minimum distance of a driveway, not including the required flared section, 

to the side property line shall be five (5) feet. 

iii. The minimum distance of a driveway from an adjacent intersection shall be 25 

feet, measured from the Right-of-Way of the intersecting street. 

b. Commercial-Zoned Properties. 

1. Curb cut access for driveways shall not be more than 36 feet in width measured at the 

full-width opening, not including required flared sections. 

2. When Intersecting Existing Sidewalks 

i. The width of the new sidewalk shall measure a minimum of five (5) feet unless 

existing surrounding walk is four (4) feet in width, measured perpendicularly to the 

driveway. 

ii. The cross-slope of the new sidewalk shall measure less than a 2% cross-slope to 

meet ADA requirements. 

iii. A new sidewalk transition panel outside of each end of the driveway shall transition 

required cross-slope to match existing adjacent sidewalk. 

3. Minimum Distances. 

i. In the event of a property owning two or more driveways, the minimum distance of 

separation between the driveways shall be 40 feet. 

ii. The minimum distance of a driveway, not including the required flared section, to 

the side lot property line shall be five (5) feet. 

iii. The minimum distance of a driveway from an adjacent intersection will be 40 feet, 

measured from the Right-of-Way of the intersecting street. 

c. Industrial-Zoned Properties. 

1. A site plan will be required that includes proposed curb cut access(es) and width(s) for 

driveways. 

2. The City Engineer shall review that proposed curb cut accesses meet necessary traffic 

safety requirements. 

3. When Intersecting Existing Sidewalks 

i. The width of the new sidewalk shall measure a minimum of five (5) feet unless 

existing surrounding walk is four (4) feet in width, measured perpendicularly to the 

driveway. 

Page 7Item 1.



ii. The cross-slope of the new sidewalk is required to measure less than a 2% cross-

slope to meet ADA requirements. 

iii. A new sidewalk transition panel outside of each end of the driveway will be required 

to transition required cross-slope to match existing adjacent sidewalk. 

4. Minimum Distances. 

i. In the event of a property owning two or more driveways, the minimum distance of 

separation between the driveways will be 40 feet. 

ii. The minimum distance of a driveway, not including the required flared section, to 

the side lot property line will be five (5) feet. 

iii. The minimum distance of a driveway from an adjacent intersection will be 40 feet, 

measured from the Right-of-Way of the intersecting street. 

Page 8Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
Legislative and Ordinance Committee 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Review the 2020 Census Redistricting Data for the purpose of redistricting City 

Precincts and Wards. 

Background 

Information: 

Redistricting is the process of redrawing the boundaries of election districts to ensure that the 
people of each district are equally represented. 
 
Redistricting is done in the United States after the completion of Congressional 

reapportionment, which decides how many seats each state has in the 435 member House of 

Representatives. Reapportionment happens following the Decennial Census. 

In Minnesota, the state legislature has constitutional responsibility for redistricting Minnesota's 
Congressional districts, as well as Minnesota Senate and House districts, and Metropolitan 
Council districts. Local governments are responsible for redistricting other election districts: 
 

 County boards are responsible for redistricting county commissioner districts 

 City councils are responsible for redistricting city wards 

 School boards are responsible for redistricting board member districts 
 

In addition, during the redistricting time period, cities and townships will establish (or 

reestablish) their precinct boundaries as part of the redistricting process, as will counties that 

have unorganized territory. 

After review of our 2020 Census redistricting data, we believe that the accuracy of the Census 

Tract 3605, which overlaps with our Ward 1 voting district, is wrong. This tract encompasses 

SMSU and a large amount of rental housing that was unoccupied due to the timing of COVID-

19. 

Under Section 2.10 of our City Charter, The Council shall, by ordinance, provide for the 

establishment of wards, define or change their boundaries, and increase or eliminate the 

number of wards in the City. No change, increase, or elimination shall be made within three (3) 

months prior to any election held in the City governmental offices. Within six (6) months 

following the official certification of the decennial census of the United States and the filing of 

the census list with the City, the Council shall, by ordinance, re-determine ward boundaries so 

as to make said wards as nearly equal in population as practical. 

It is staff’s opinion that with the current data provided by the Census Bureau the City of 

Marshall will not need to redistrict its precincts or wards, even with the inaccurate population 

count located in Ward 1. 

Page 9Item 2.



However, the results received from the 2020 will affect voting districts for Lyon County if the 

City of Marshall chooses to reestablish its currently voting districts. 

Staff have had meetings with Lyon County staff to discuss options to minimize the impact of 

redistricting by redrawing precinct and ward lines within Marshall. 

Three options will be presented to the Committee: 

Option 1: Reestablish the City of Marshall Precincts and Wards (No Changes) 

Option 2: Move 89 people from Ward 3 to Ward 1. This change will allow Lyon County to keep 

its current voting districts with minimal impact the City of Marshall voting districts. 

Option 3: Move 191 people from Ward 3 to Ward 1. This change will reestablish neighborhoods 

and make the Ward lines between Ward 3 and Ward 1 easier to identify. This change will allow 

Lyon County to keep its current voting districts with a slightly larger impact, compared to 

Option 2, to the City of Marshall voting districts.  

City Clerk, Kyle Box will be in attendance to review the background information and material in 

your packet. 

Fiscal Impact: Notification will be provided to all residents affected by any changes made to their voting 

district. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  
Staff do not have a final recommendation for the Legislative and Ordinance Committee. All 
options are acceptable. 
 

 

Page 10Item 2.



W MAIN ST

CSAH 33  ERIE RD

MICHIGAN RD

 NORTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

S 8T
H ST

PELITIER

CH
AN

NE
L P

AR
KW

AY
WEST C

HANNEL R
D

 SOUTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

DUBLIN ST

LO
ND

ON
    

RD

CHANNEL  PARKWAY

MADRID ROAD

PARIS RD

AT
HE

NS
    

    
  A

VE

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

C 
A 

S 
H 

7

 SOUTH TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

CUMBERLAND RD

EN
GL

EW
OO

D 
RD

RIDGEWAY       
RD

WESTWOOD DR

PINEHURST RD

CU
MB

ER
LA

ND
 R

D

C 
A 

S 
H 

7

FA
IR

GR
OU

ND
S 

RD

WEST TRUNK HIGHWAY 19 W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

AL
AN

    
  A

VE

PE
AR

L  
AV

E

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE
SA

RA
 C

IR

W
ES

TM
AR

 C
IR

TR
AV

IS
 R

OA
D

EA
ST

W
OO

D

DE
VI

TO
    

  S
T

INDIANA JONES      AVE

ELAINE AVE

KATHRYN  AVE

THOMAS  AVE

TRUNK HIGHWAY 68

LA
KE

 R
D

HA
LB

UR
 R

D

CSAH 33  

 N
OR

TH
  T

RU
NK

  H
IG

HW
AY

  2
3

CO
UR

T

CIR.
VIKING

MC
FA

RL
AN

D
CI

R.
CI

R.

CL
IFT

ON

ARTILLERY DR

PLEASANT

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

WALK
ER LN

CI
R

HO
RI

ZO
N 

CIR
SUNSET

CI
RC

E

MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E

CIR
SKYLINE DRSKYLINECHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

PA
RK

SI
DE

 D
R

AVE
EVERGREEN

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

ARBOR 

GARDEN

CIRCLE
PROSPECT

AD
OB

E 
RD

ADOBE

TR
UN

K 
HI

GH
W

AY
 59

S 7TH ST

FAIRVIEW ST

 EAST TRUNK HIGHWAY 19 & 68

NO
RT

H 
 S

EV
EN

TH
  S

T

DR
SOUCY 

FREMONT RA
NC

H
AV

E

PL
EA

SA
NT

 A
VE

OAK ST

N  S
IXTH  S

T

N   F
IFTH  S

T

HUDSON ST

N  FOURTH ST
KOSSUTH     ST

MASON 

SUMMIT ST

ELM  ST

HIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

EMERALD  CT

CO
LT

 S
T

CA
ME

LO
T 

ST

WINCHESTER ST

 EAST  FAIRVIEW  ST

DANO CIRCLE

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

BOXELDER         ST

PINE ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH AVE

WILLOW   AVE

VI
LL

AG
E 

DR

BIRCH  ST

MALL  ST

MA
RK

ET
 S

T

O'
CO

NN
EL

L  
ST

BIRCH  ST

MCLAUGHLIN  DR

SERVICE  DRIVEMU
ST

AN
G 

EAST COLLEGE DR

CARROW CIR

CA
RR

OW
    

  S
T

SU
NR

IS
E 

    
LN

PARKSIDE DR

PROSPECT RD

PETERSON ST

PETERSON  ST

MALL  ST

CA
RL

SO
N 

ST

CARLSON ST

SH
ER

MA
N 

 A
VE

BA
SE

LIN
E 

RD

EAST LYON ST

LY
ON

 C
IRE. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST

G ST

F ST

E ST

TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST

ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

W   SARATOGA   ST

S FOURTH STS FIFTH STS SIXTH ST
N SEVENTH ST

N   S
IXTH   S

T

N   F
IFTH   S

T

N   F
OURTH   S

T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

ST

W MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR
S  A

  S
T

W COLLE
GE    D

R

S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
DA

VI
D 

DR

CULLEN

S 
FO

UR
TH

 S
T

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

E 
SO

UT
HV

IE
W

 C
T

HAWTHORN DRIVEELAINE AVE

GENESIS    AVE

SC
OT

T 
ST

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR

S 
 S

AR
AT

OG
A 

ST

PA
TR

IC
IA

 C
T 

    
   

STEPHEN AVE PA
TR

IC
IA

 C
T 

    
   

DONITA  AVE

KATHRYN AVE

THOMAS AVE W
 S

OU
TH

VI
EW

 C
T

HA
CK

BE
RR

Y 
DR

CO
LO

MB
IN

E 
DR

SI
LV

ER
VI

NE
 D

R

W
OO

DF
ER

N 
DR

EAST 

SOUTHVIEW DR

SOUTH TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

DOGWOOD AVE

NO
RT

H 
 S

EV
EN

TH
  S

T

TR
UN

K 
HI

GH
W

AY
 59

ER
IE

 A
VE

CSAH  33  

CSAH 33  ERIE RD

HA
HN

 R
D

SU
PE

RI
OR

 R
D

HURON RD

MICHIGAN RD

ONTARIO RD

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

#6
7

NO
RT

H 
 SE

VE
NT

H 
 ST

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
P

A
R

K

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

C
O

M
P

L
E

X
SO

F
T

B
A

L
L

W
E

ST
 S

ID
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

A
R

M
O

R
Y

GOLF 
COURSE

COURSE
GOLF 

MIDDLE
SCHOOL

CEMETERY

INDEPENDENCE
PARK

PARK SIDE
SCHOOL

AVERA
MEDICAL
CENTER

STATE
UNIVERSITY

SAMUEL
LUTHERAN

SCHOOL
CEMETERY

CHRISTIAN
SCHOOL

LIBERTY
PARK

YMCA

RYAN FIELD
MARSHALL 
MUNICIPAL
AIRPORT

JUSTICE

MARSHALL
WATER

TREATMENT
PLANT

MARSHALL

TREATMENT
PLANT

WASTEWATER

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

AV
E

SOUTHWEST

PARK

FAIRGROUNDS

HORIZON DR

CIRCLE
AVE

CIRCLE

TR
AI

L

CT

N 
 S

IX
TH

  S
T

CIR

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

CANOGA PARK DRIVE

HOLABIRD CIRCLE

BURLIN
GTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD

B
U

R
L

IN
G

T
O

N
 N

O
R

T
H

E
R

N
 S

A
N

T
A

 F
E

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D

CHRLS

FIRE DEPT.

POLICE

MERIT

CENTER

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

RO
BI

N 
HO

OD
 LA

NE

MMUA
TRAINING CENTER

LILAC DRIVE

TIMBERLANE DR

AS
H 

DR

CIR.

FLOYD W
ILD DRIVE

Not to Scale

LYON  COUNTY 
CITY OF MARSHALL

MINNESOTA

NORTH

CO
MM

ER
CE

 
CI

RC
LE

SI
EN

NA
  

IM
PA

LA
 

CO
UG

AR

DENALI  STREET
TRAIL

CONTINENTAL ST

T-
BI

RD
   R

OA
D WINDSTAR    STREET

JA
GU

AR
 

VIPER

 C
T

 C
T

 C
T

 C
T

MERCEDES DR

TO
W

NS
HI

P 
RO

AD

EL
LIS

 A
VE CANOGA PARK 

BURLINGTON   CIR

TI
GE

R 
    

   D
RI

VE

TIGER DRIVE

SCHOOL
HIGH

KA
LE

B 
CI

R

AM
BE

R 
CI

R

DONALD   STREET

ANDREW   STREET

ELIZABETH   STREET

SUSAN DRIVE

WINDSTAR ST

BOYER DR

CL
AR

IC
E 

AV
E

MA
RG

AR
ET

ST
AT

E 
  S

T.

ESTHER CIR

ESTHER  LN

DR

DARLENEHARRIETT   DR

AV
E

UCLA                STREET

IO
W

A 
ST

AT
E 

DR
IO

W
A 

ST
AT

E THOMAS AVE

MARSHALL

DONITA  AVE

CAD
ILL

AC
 ROAD

WARD # 3

WARD # 2

WARD # 1

 C
T

TR
AV

IS
 R

OA
D

BOYER DR

WINDSTAR ST

VICTORY      DRIVE

COMMENCEMENT

GRANITE  TRAIL

SLATE ST

TRAVERTINE     ST

COBBLESTONE

EL
LIS

 A
VE

NU
E

GARNET
LANE

ON
YX

DR
IV

E

MARBLE

DI
AM

ON
D 

DR

CIRCLE

QU
AR

TZ
IT

E
CI

RC
LE

WINDSTAR ST

DRIVE

KL
N

AV
E

MEADOWVIEW STREET

LO
NE

 T
RE

E 
AV

E

LIT
TL

E
RO

CK
AV

EPRAIRIEVIEW COURT

IE
VA

LL
EY

Municipal

WARSAW CIR

BERLIN CIR

VIENNA CIR

STOCKHOLM AVE

BR
US

SE
LS

   C
OU

RT

MALL

PARK
PATRIOT

SC
OT

T 
CI

R

DISTRICT #8
MNDOT

BE
NE

DI
CT

AV
E

MINNESOTA

NWAKAMA ST

BLVD TIGER DRIVE

ARENA & EXPO

Municipal
Liquor
Store

Allegiance
Park

Loyalty
PARK

Park
Victory 

LIGHT
TRUE

MARSHALL

MA-TEC

SOFTBALL
COMPLEX

MERIT

TRAINING

DRIVERS 
TRAINING

TRACK

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
VE

PA
CI

FI
C 

 A
VE

MICHIGAN RD

MARSHALL
INDUSTRIAL

PARK

Memorial
PARK

City Hall

GU
LF

 A
VE

SONSTEGAARD
INDUSTRIAL

PARK

COMMERCE
INDUSTRIAL

PARK

Library

RED BARON

CSAH 33  ERIE RD

JE
W

ET
T 

    
    

 S
T

O'CONNELL 
 ST

LYON COUNTY

MARSHALL COUNTRY CLUB

PROGRESS DRIVE January 2020

EY
 

      

Option 2Option 3

Page 11Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'x 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'x 120' HANGAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'x 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINAL 80'x 125'

AutoCAD SHX Text
815'BUILDING RESTRICTION LINE

JDehn
Text Box
** Disclaimer: The City of Marshall does not guarantee the accuracy of the data included in this map.This map data is for referencing purposes only.

JDehn
Text Box
Marshall Area YMCA200 S. A Street

JDehn
Text Box
Ward 3

JDehn
Text Box
Marshall Middle School (Gymnasium)401 S. Saratoga Street

JDehn
Text Box
Ward 2

JDehn
Text Box
Red Baron Arena & Expo1651 Victory Drive

JDehn
Text Box
Ward 1

JDehn
Text Box
Polling Locations

JDehn
Oval

JDehn
Text Box
Ward Boundary

JDehn
Line

JDehn
Text Box
Ward Map withPolling Locations

KBox
Pencil

KBox
Pencil


	Top
	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes for the December 12, 2021 Meeting.
	2021_12_07 Minutes

	Item 1.	Ordinance Amending Chapter 62 of the City Code establishing Sec. 62.11 - Access Management (Driveway Ordinance).
	Driveway Ordinance - Sec 62-11  (L&O 03-01-2022)
	Marshall Driveway Ordinance - DRAFT

	Item 2.	Review the 2020 Census Redistricting Data for the purpose of redistricting City Precincts and Wards.
	Agenda Memo
	Amended Ward Map

	Bottom

